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     W-14022 
       

                                                                   May 6, 2014 
 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Write Your Own Company Principal Coordinators and the  
    National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) Servicing Agent 
 
FROM:    NFIP Clearinghouse 
 
SUBJECT:   Standard Flood Hazard Determination Form – Update 
 
The Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Standard Flood Hazard Determination Form 
(FEMA Form 086-0-32) was updated on May 20, 2012, to require that the loan collateral be 
identified with an additional identifier (the parcel number) besides the building address. The changes 
made at that time had a 3-year phase in to allow electronic and other system updates to include this 
location information. After further review, it has been determined that the parcel number will not be 
required but will remain an optional collateral identifier.    

 
The form can be found online: http://www.fema.gov/media-library/assets/documents/225?id=1394 
in the FEMA Library. Further information and questions should be directed to Susan Bernstein at 
(202) 212-2113 or Susan.Bernstein@fema.dhs.gov.   
 
cc: Vendors, IBHS, FIPNC, Government Technical Representative 
 
Required Routing: Marketing, Training, Underwriting 
 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
500 C Street, SW  
Washington, DC 20472 
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